

SOC APPROVALS

May 17, 2023

The following proposals were approved at the May 17, 2023, meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 2065F/G EVIL

What is evil and why does it exist in the world? Is there more pain in life than pleasure, and is anyone truly happy? Is this even the worst of all possible worlds? In this course, we will consider responses to these questions throughout the history of modern philosophy.

~~A study of philosophical approaches to evil from the Enlightenment to the present day. Topics include the existence of evil as a challenge to religious belief, understanding the nature of evil in the context of such events as the Holocaust and 9/11, and moral philosophical issues related to evil.~~

Extra Information: 3.0 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 3003F/G PLATO

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

PHILOSOPHY 3006F/G ARISTOTLE

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3012F/G
MIEVEAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G~~, or **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department;** or 1.0 from Medieval Studies 1022, or both of Medieval Studies 1025A/B and Medieval Studies 1026A/B or the former Medieval Studies 1020E.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3020F/G
RENAISSANCE AND REFORMATION PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3022F/G
CARTESIANISM AND ITS CRITICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3023F/G
SPINOZA**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3024F/G
LEIBNIZ**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3026F/G
LOCKE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3027F/G
BERKELEY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3028F/G
HUME**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3030F/G
NIETZSCHE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G or Philosophy 2202F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3031F/G
WOMEN IN EARLY MODERN PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3032F/G
THE RATIONALIST TRADITION**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3033F/G
THE EMPIRICIST TRADITION**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3170F/G
TOPICS IN THE HISTORY OF ETHICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G or Philosophy 2202F/G or Philosophy 2700F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3180F/G:
TOPICS IN THE HISTORY OF POLITICAL AND LEGAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G or Philosophy 2700F/G or Philosophy 2202F/G or Philosophy 2800F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3340F/G
PHILOSOPHICAL ISSUES IN EVOLUTIONARY BIOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Third or Fourth year standing in the Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, or Specialization module in Philosophy or permission of the Department.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3410F/G
PHILOSOPHY OF MIND**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2400F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3420F/G
PHILOSOPHY OF PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2400F/G or 3rd year standing in Psychology.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department, or 3rd year standing in Psychology.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3435F/G
MORAL PSYCHOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2700F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3440F/G
PHILOSOPHY OF PERCEPTION**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2400F/G or Philosophy 2500F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3501F/G
EPISTEMOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2500F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3555F/G
CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Third or Fourth year standing in a Philosophy module or permission of the instructor.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3710F/G
METAETHICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2700F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3720F/G
NORMATIVE ETHICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2700F/G or Philosophy 2800F/G or Philosophy 2801F/G or Philosophy 2821F/G or Philosophy 2822F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3910F/G
AESTHETICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy program.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3990A/B
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3991F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 3992F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4005F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS ON PLATO & EARLY GREEK PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4007F/G
SEMINAR IN ANCIENT PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G or Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in Philosophy.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4015F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS ON ARISTOTLE AND HELLENISTIC AND ROMAN
PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4017F/G
SEMINAR IN ANCIENT PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2200F/G or Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in Philosophy.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4035F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN 17TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4037F/G
SEMINAR IN RATIONALISM**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G or Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in Philosophy.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4045F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN 18TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4047F/G
SEMINAR IN EMPIRICISM**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F/G or Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in Philosophy.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4050F/G
SEMINAR IN KANT'S FIRST CRITIQUE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4051F/G
SEMINAR ON KANT'S PRACTICAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2700F/G~~. At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4052F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS ON KANT'S THEORETICAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4055F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN PRACTICAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4071F/G
ADVANCED TOPICS IN ETHICS**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4072F/G
ADVANCED TOPICS IN ETHICS**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4075F/G
SEMINAR IN 20TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in a Philosophy Program or Module.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4091F/G
TOPICS IN CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4107F/G
HISTORY OF THE PHILOSOPHY OF RACE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2202F.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4108F/G
PROBLEMS IN THE HISTORY OF PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4210F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY OF LANGUAGE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2260F/G.~~ At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4310F/G
PROBLEMS IN THE PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4320F/G
SYNTHETIC BIOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4410F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY OF MIND**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2400F/G.~~ At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4510F/G
PROBLEMS IN EPISTEMOLOGY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2500F/G.~~ At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4530F/G
TOPICS IN FEMINIST THEORIES OF KNOWLEDGE**

Prerequisite(s): ~~3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy program.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4610F/G
PROBLEMS IN METAPHYSICS**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2500F/G.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4730F/G
TOPICS IN FEMINIST ETHICS AND SOCIAL/POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy program.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PHILOSOPHY 4750F/G
TOPICS IN PHILOSOPHY OF GENDER AND SEXUALITY**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Third or Fourth year standing in the Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, or Specialization module in Philosophy or permission of the Department.~~ **At least 60% in 1.0 Philosophy course at the 2000-2999 level, or permission of the department.**

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 3201A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN LOGICAL THEORY**

Specific issues and theories in formal and philosophical logic will be studied.

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X. Students with equivalent background may be admitted by the permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 3430F/G
INTRODUCTION TO PHILOSOPHICAL ISSUES IN COGNITIVE SCIENCE**

An investigation of how neuroscience, artificial intelligence research, linguistics, psychology, and philosophy of mind contribute to our understanding of the mind. Topics may include: the three level analysis, the Turing test, the Chinese Room argument, the classical vs. connectionist debate, computability, genetic algorithms, and dynamical systems.

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2260F/G or Philosophy 2400F/G or Philosophy 2500F/G or 3rd year standing in Psychology.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 3993F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

A study of selected philosophical problems. The problems vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the Department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 3994F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

A study of selected philosophical problems. The problems vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the Department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4023F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN EARLY MEDIEVAL PHILOSOPHY**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4036F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN 17TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4046F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN 18TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4054F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN KANT'S PRACTICAL PHILOSOPHY**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4056F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN 19TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4065F/G
SEMINAR IN 19TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4066F/G
SEMINAR IN 19TH CENTURY PHILOSOPHY**

Prerequisite(s): Third and Fourth Year Honours standing in a Philosophy Program or Module.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4080E
CONTEMPORARY ANALYTIC PHILOSOPHY**

A seminar devoted to the investigation of selected philosophical problems as they arise in the writings of such philosophers as Moore, Russell, Ayer, Carnap, Quine, Wittgenstein, Ryle, Wisdom, Austin, and others.

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2250 or Philosophy 2252W/X. Students with equivalent background may be admitted by the permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4090F/G
CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY**

An exploration of the main questions raised in twentieth century European philosophy. Beginning with Husserl's challenge to subject/object dualism, topics covered will include history, alterity, embodiment, temporality, spatiality, intentionality, intersubjectivity, human agency, and sexual difference, as examined by such authors as Husserl, Heidegger, Merleau-Ponty, Foucault and Irigaray.

Prerequisite(s): Third or Fourth Year Honours Philosophy status or the former Philosophy 2554E.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4109F/G
PROBLEMS IN THE HISTORY OF PHILOSOPHY**

A study of selected philosophical problems as they have been dealt with over time. The problems and historical periods covered vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the Department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4311F/G
PROBLEMS IN THE PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE**

A study of a selected topic in the philosophy of science. The topics dealt with vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the Department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4990A/B
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

A study of selected philosophical problems. The problems vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the Department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PHILOSOPHY 4994F/G
PROBLEMS IN PHILOSOPHY**

A study of selected philosophical problems. The problems vary from year to year. More detailed information concerning content and prerequisites may be obtained from the department prior to registration.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE

1.0 course from: **Philosophy 3201A/B**, Philosophy 3310F/G, Philosophy 3320F/G, Philosophy 3330F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3341F/G, Philosophy 3450F/G, **the former Philosophy 3201A/B**, the former Philosophy 3202B, or the former Philosophy 3235F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN LINGUISTICS

1.5 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246A/B, Anthropology 2250A/B, Anthropology 2253A/B, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, English 3300, English 3310, French 4100F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Linguistics 2130A/B, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Philosophy 2020, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, **Philosophy 3201A/B**, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-

2960A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program, **the former Philosophy 3201A/B.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN LINGUISTICS

2.0 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246A/B, Anthropology 2250A/B, Anthropology 2253A/B, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, English 3300, English 3310, French 4100F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Linguistics 2130A/B, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G, Philosophy 2020, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, ~~Philosophy 3201A/B~~, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program, **the former Philosophy 3201A/B.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN LINGUISTICS

1.5 additional courses from the following or any course from above not already taken: Anthropology 2246A/B, Anthropology 2250A/B, Anthropology 2253A/B, Anthropology 4412F/G, Classical Studies 2800A/B, English 3300, English 3310, French 4100F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Linguistics 2130A/B, Linguistics 3340A/B, Linguistics 3390A/B, Linguistics 4490F/G, Philosophy 2020, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2260F/G, ~~Philosophy 3201A/B~~, Psychology 3140F/G, Psychology 3141F/G, Psychology 3184F/G, Spanish 2121A/B, Spanish 2214A/B, Spanish 2956A/B-2960A/B, or other courses by permission of the Program, **the former Philosophy 3201A/B.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

1.0 course from: Classical Studies 2200, Classical Studies 2350A/B, Classical Studies 2480A/B, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3303F/G, Classical Studies 3450E, Classical Studies 3490F/G, Classical Studies 3555E, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Classical Studies 4585F/G; History 2403E, History 2607F/G, History 2650E, History 3401E, History 3605E, History 4603F/G; Music 3700A/B; Philosophy 2014, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2214, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3014F/G, ~~Philosophy 4023F/G~~; Religious Studies 2126F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious

Studies 2285F/G, Religious Studies 2297A/B; Theological Studies 3331F/G; Art History 2620F/G, Art History 2622F/G, **the former Philosophy 4023F/G**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN MEDIEVAL STUDIES

1.0 course from: Classical Studies 2200, Classical Studies 2350A/B, Classical Studies 2480A/B, Classical Studies 3050F/G, Classical Studies 3303F/G, Classical Studies 3450E, Classical Studies 3490F/G, Classical Studies 3555E, Classical Studies 4580F/G, Classical Studies 4585F/G; History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2607F/G, History 2650E, History 3401E, History 3602F/G, History 3605E, History 4603F/G; Music 3700A/B; Philosophy 2014, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2214, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3014F/G, **Philosophy 4023F/G**; Religious Studies 2126F/G, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2285F/G, Religious Studies 2297A/B; Theological Studies 3331F/G; Art History 2620F/G, Art History 2622F/G, **the former Philosophy 4023F/G**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

1.0 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, **Philosophy 4023F/G**, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, **the former Philosophy 4023F/G**.

1.0 course in Knowledge, Representation and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, **Philosophy 3430F/G**, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, **the former Philosophy 3430F/G**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY

0.5 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, ~~Philosophy 4023F/G~~, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, **the former Philosophy 4023F/G**.

0.5 course in Knowledge, Representation, and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, ~~Philosophy 3430F/G~~, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G, Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, **the former Philosophy 3430F/G**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

1.0 course in History of Philosophy from: Philosophy 2200F/G, Philosophy 2202F/G, Philosophy 3003F/G, Philosophy 3006F/G, Philosophy 3012F/G, Philosophy 3020F/G, Philosophy 3022F/G, Philosophy 3023F/G, Philosophy 3024F/G, Philosophy 3026F/G, Philosophy 3027F/G, Philosophy 3028F/G, Philosophy 3030F/G, Philosophy 3031F/G, Philosophy 3032F/G, Philosophy 3033F/G, Philosophy 3170F/G, Philosophy 4007F/G, ~~Philosophy 4023F/G~~, Philosophy 4035F/G, Philosophy 4045F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G or Philosophy 4107F/G, **the former Philosophy 4023F/G**.

1.0 course in Knowledge, Representation and Reality from: Philosophy 2037F/G, Philosophy 2044F/G, Philosophy 2050F/G, Philosophy 2061F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2260F/G, Philosophy 2265A/B, Philosophy 2300F/G, Philosophy 2350F/G, Philosophy 2400F/G, Philosophy 2410F/G, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2661F/G, Philosophy 3040F/G, Philosophy 3260F/G, Philosophy 3270F/G, Philosophy 3340F/G, Philosophy 3410F/G, Philosophy 3420F/G, ~~Philosophy 3430F/G~~, Philosophy 3450F/G, Philosophy 3501F/G,

Philosophy 3601F/G, Philosophy 4210F/G, Philosophy 4410F/G, Philosophy 4510F/G or Philosophy 4610F/G, **the former Philosophy 3430F/G**.

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

ART HISTORY 2634F/G

INDIGENOUS WOMEN IN THE ARTS IN CANADA: CULTURAL TRADITIONS, SURVIVAL, AND COLONIAL RESISTANCE

(Short Title: Indigenous Women's Art)

This course examines traditional and contemporary artforms created and performed by Indigenous women. Art as an expression of Indigenous women's social, political, and spiritual realities is studied through readings, lectures, and artistic assignments. This course also considers Indigenous analyses, varied artistic styles, forms, and mediums, from Indigenous women across Canada.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 2291F/G and Indigenous Studies 2682F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Art History 1640 or the former VAH 1040 or two of Art History 1641A/B – 1649A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B – VAH 1045A/B or Indigenous Studies 1020E, GSWS 1020 E, or 1.0 course from 1021F/G, 1022 F/G, 1023 F/G, 1023 F/G, or GSWS 1030F/G, or special permission from Program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with GSWS 2291F/G and Indigenous Studies 2682F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

STUDIO ART 2676A/B

LANDMARKS: SPATIAL STORYTELLING, LAND, ART, PLACE & COMMUNITY I

(Short Title: Landmarks: Land, Art, Place I)

For Haudenosaunee the landscape is an animate, living, and embodied archive with which we are all interconnected. This studio-based course involves community engagement learning where students will create site-specific artworks that explore our (inter)relationships with the living archive of 'place', while inspired by the rich cultural histories of this territory.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 2676A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Studio Art 1601 or Studio Art 1605, or the former VAS 1020, or the former VAS 1025, or 1.0 from Art History 1640 or the former VAH 1040 or two of Art History 1641A/B – 1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B – 1045A/B or permission of the Department or Indigenous Studies 1020E.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, lecture, blended or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2676A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTIES OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2171A/B OUT OF LEFT FIELD: GENDER AND SPORT

(Short Title: Gender and Sport)

This course examines sport from a critical feminist perspective. We will examine commonly held assumptions about the human body, while considering how gender, race, sexuality, and culture, among other topics, influence our understanding of sports as well as how athletes are positioned as celebrities and their impact on popular culture.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cannot be used towards completion of any Kinesiology module.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2290F/G INDIGENOUS FEMINISMS: POLITICS, RESISTANCE, AND CULTURAL RESURGENCE

(Short Title: Indigenous Feminisms)

Students explore Indigenous feminist frameworks and epistemologies to understand the participation of Indigenous women in social, political, and environmental movements. This course examines issues relating to the historical and contemporary experiences of Indigenous women feminists nationally and internationally. This course also considers Indigenous feminist analyses and Indigenous women's issues.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 2807F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E or GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G or GSWS 1030F/G, or special permission from the Program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2807F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2291F/G
INDIGENOUS WOMEN IN THE ARTS IN CANADA: CULTURAL TRADITIONS,
SURVIVAL, AND COLONIAL RESISTANCE**

(Short Title: Indigenous Women's Art)

This course examines traditional and contemporary artforms created and performed by Indigenous women. Art as an expression of Indigenous women's social, political, and spiritual realities is studied through readings, lectures, and artistic assignments. This course also considers Indigenous analyses, varied artistic styles, forms, and mediums, from Indigenous women across Canada.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 2682F/G, Art History 2634F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E, GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, or GSWS 1030F/G, or 1.0 from Art History 1640 or the former VAH 1040 or two of Art History 1641A/B – 1649A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B – VAH 1045A/B, or 1.0 course or special permission from Program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 2682F/G and Art History 2634F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2440F/G:
SOMETHING TO TALK ABOUT: REPRODUCTIVE JUSTICE**

(Short Title: Reproductive Justice)

Through an intersectional, interdisciplinary, and cross-cultural approach, this course examines reproductive justice. Topics may include abortion, birth control, sex education, choice rhetoric, human rights, bodily autonomy, forced sterilization, reproductive racism, reproduction and disability, eugenics, war and reproduction, and infertility. Specific content will vary year-to-year depending on the instructor.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, GSWS 1030F/G, or special permission from Program.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3440F/G
GENDERED BLOOD: CRITICAL MENSTRUAL STUDIES**

(Short Title: Critical Menstrual Studies)

This course considers menstruation and menstrual equity movements through interdisciplinary, intersectional, and cross-cultural perspectives, particularly work to de-stigmatize periods. Students will deconstruct essentialist narratives and include gender non-binary menstruators. Topics may include menstrual leave, environmental impact of disposable products, period-tracking apps and menstrual management technologies, and reduction in period poverty.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, or GSWS 1030F/G, or special permission from the Program.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3460F/G
BLOOD, BREATH, AND THE BLACK BODY**

(Short Title: Blood, Breath, the Black Body)

Drawing on Black feminism, queer theories, and Black Studies, this course examines questions of health, risk, and care. Students consider how Black people have been depicted as non-human and vectors of disease. Topics may include politics of blood donation, Blackness and fatphobia, anti-Black racism and pandemics, sexual risk and pleasure.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 1030F/G and 0.5 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, or 0.5 of any first-year essay course in Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Media, Information, and Technoculture.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2211F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN WOMEN'S WRITING**

Selected topics on issues connected to women's writing. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2212F/G
GENDER, BODIES, AND WORK, VALUE**

This course mobilizes intersectional, decolonial, feminist, and anti-capitalist scholarship to understand transformative changes to paid and unpaid work, caused by multiple factors such as technology, demographics, climate change, pandemics, and globalization, and their effects upon gender equality and social justice.

~~Gender is mobilized in both insidious and obvious ways to de/value bodies, appropriate power, profit and wealth from labour, and alienate people. This course mobilizes intersectional, decolonial, feminist, anti-capitalist and liberatory scholarship to organize a deep understanding of value, and builds toward deshaming and reclaiming the humanizing praxis of work.~~

Antirequisite(s): the former Women's Studies 2261F/G.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2220E
FEMINIST THEORY AND PRACTICE ACROSS THE DISCIPLINES**

An examination of the implications of feminist theories and practices at work in many different disciplines, including arts, media, social sciences, health sciences, science, law. We introduce students to theoretical concepts and ask questions about the ways sex, gender and sexuality are understood and researched from a range of perspectives.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 2257E.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2225F/G
INTRODUCTION TO GIRLHOOD STUDIES**

This course examines social and cultural constructions of girlhood. Topics may include the commercialization of girlhood, popular culture and girls, negotiating identities, violence, sexualities, agency and activism in a globalizing world, and categories of difference. We will consider how feminism and Women's and Gender Studies have contributed to Girlhood Studies.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2252F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN **GENDER AND** WOMEN'S STUDIES**

(Short Title: Spec Topics in Gender Studies)

Selected topics in **Gender and** Women's Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2253E
QUEER SUBJECTS**

This interdisciplinary course will examine alternative expressions of female sexuality (queer, lesbian, bisexual, female masculinity, transgendered, intersexed, etc.) through a selection of historical, literary, visual and theoretical texts. Primarily, the aim will be to explore questions of subjectivity and representation through discussions of social regulation, class, ethnicity and historical context.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN’S STUDIES 2254E
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES**

(Short Title: Spec Topics in Gender Studies)

Selected topics in **Gender and** Women's Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN’S STUDIES 2259F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES**

(Short Title: Spec Topics in Gender Studies)

Selected topics in **Gender and** Women's Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN’S STUDIES 2262E
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES**

(Short Title: Spec Topics in Gender Studies)

Topics of current interest in **Gender and** Women's Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 1.00

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2263F/G
INTERSECTIONS: RACE, CLASS, AND SEXUALITY**

This course investigates the implicit and explicit connections among sexuality, gender identity, race and class. It uses feminist and queer theoretical approaches to examine the historical relationships between these intersecting factors and explore their legacy in the way that "othered" sexual bodies are perceived and treated.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2265F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN GENDER AND WOMEN'S STUDIES**

(Short Title: Spec Topics in Gender Studies)

Selected topics in **Gender and** Women's Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2274F/G
INTRODUCTION TO TRANSGENDER STUDIES**

This course will focus on trans identities, history, theory and politics from the perspectives of feminist, queer, and emerging trans theory. Topics may include transphobia and oppression of trans people, sex and gender change, transvestism, gender passing, transgender children and their families, and intersectionalities with sexuality, race, class, ability, etc.

Antirequisite(s): the former Women's Studies 4460F/G if taught in Winter 2013; the former Women's Studies 3343F/G if taught in Fall 2015.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030 F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN’S STUDIES 2275F/G
HETEROSEXUALITIES**

This course is interested in the interdisciplinary study of heterosexualities. Topics covered will include: social and historical productions of (hetero)sexualities; cultural performances of (hetero)sexualities; heterosexual pleasures and dangers; heterosexed pornographies and sexwork; erotic (hetero)sexual power play; and heterosexualities that cross the boundaries of (cis)gender, race, age, ability, class and nation.

Prerequisite(s): GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: GSWS 1020E, or any two of GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, **and** GSWS 1024F/G, **and** **GSWS 1030F/G**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Students beginning Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies after first year may substitute GSWS 2240F/G or the former Women's Studies 2250E in place of GSWS 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN GENDER AND WOMEN’S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: GSWS 1020E, or any two of GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, **and** GSWS 1024F/G, **and** **GSWS 1030F/G**, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Students beginning Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies after first year may substitute GSWS 2240F/G or the former Women's Studies 2250E in place of GSWS 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GENDER AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either GSWS 1020E or any two of GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, ~~and~~ GSWS 1024F/G, **and GSWS 1030F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%. Students beginning Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies after first year may substitute GSWS 2240F/G or the former Women's Studies 2250E in place of GSWS 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN GENDER AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either GSWS 1020E or any two of GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, ~~and~~ GSWS 1024F/G, **and GSWS 1030F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%. Students beginning Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies after first year may substitute GSWS 2240F/G or the former Women's Studies 2250E in place of GSWS 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN SEXUALITY STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either GSWS 1020E or ~~any two of~~ **1.0 course from** GSWS 1021F/G, ~~and~~ GSWS 1022F/G, ~~and~~ GSWS 1023F/G, ~~and~~ GSWS 1024F/G, **GSWS 1030F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission from the department.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: GSWS 2273E

0.5 course from: **GSWS 3163F/G**, GSWS 3173F/G, ~~GSWS 3163F/G~~.

1.0 course from: GSWS 2263F/G, GSWS 2274F/G, GSWS 2275F/G, **and** GSWS 3133F/G.

3.5 courses from: Classical Studies 3300F/G, History 2181A/B, History 2187F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Psychology 2075, GSWS 2160A/B, **GSWS 2162A/B**, GSWS 2163A/B, **GSWS 2164A/B**, **GSWS 2166A/B**, **GSWS 2167A/B**, **GSWS 2168A/B**, **GSWS 2170A/B**, **GSWS 2171A/B**, GSWS 2203F/G, GSWS 2205F/G, GSWS 2223F/G, **GSWS 2230F/G**, **GSWS 2231F/G**, GSWS 2233F/G, GSWS 2243F/G, GSWS 2253E, GSWS 2263F/G, GSWS 2274F/G, GSWS 2275F/G, GSWS 2283F/G, GSWS 2817F/G, **GSWS 2290F/G**, **GSWS 2440F/G**, GSWS 3133F/G, GSWS 3153F/G, GSWS 3163F/G, GSWS 3173F/G, GSWS 3305F/G, **GSWS 3312F/G**, GSWS 3333F/G, GSWS 3343F/G, GSWS 3345F/G, GSWS 3356F/G, GSWS 3363F/G, GSWS 3373F/G, **GSWS 3401F/G**, **GSWS 3420F/G**, **GSWS 3430F/G**, **GSWS 3440F/G**, **GSWS 3460F/G**, **GSWS 4462F/G**, GSWS 4463F/G, **GSWS 4470F/G**, **GSWS 4471F/G**, **GSWS 4472F/G**, **GSWS 4473F/G**, **GSWS 4496A/B/Y**, **GSWS 4498**, the former English 3886F/G, the former English 3887E, the former Film Studies 2255E, the former History 2185, the former Visual Arts History 2286F/G, the former Visual Arts History 2287F/G.

The module must include at least 1.0 course at the 3000 level or above, and no more than 1.0 courses in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies at the 2000-2199 level. At least 4.0 of the 6.0 courses must be Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies courses.

A student may apply to the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for approval to substitute 1.0 course not listed above, provided the course is relevant to the Sexuality Studies Major.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN SEXUALITY STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the former Comparative Literature and Culture 1023 or 1.0 Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either GSWS 1020E or any two of GSWS 1021F/G, **and** GSWS 1022F/G, **and** GSWS 1023F/G, **and** GSWS 1024F/G, **and** **GSWS 1030F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: GSWS 2273E.

3.0 courses from: Classical Studies 3300F/G, History 2181A/B, History 2187F/G, Philosophy 2077F/G, Psychology 2075, GSWS 2160A/B, **GSWS 2162A/B**, GSWS 2163A/B, **GSWS 2164 A/B**, **GSWS 2166A/B**, **GSWS 2167A/B**, **GSWS 2168A/B**, **GSWS 2170A/B**, **GSWS 2171A/B**, GSWS 2203F/G, GSWS 2205F/G, GSWS 2223F/G, **GSWS 2230F/G**, **GSWS 2231F/G**, GSWS 2233F/G, GSWS 2243F/G, GSWS 2253E, GSWS 2263F/G, GSWS 2274F/G, GSWS 2275F/G, GSWS 2283F/G, GSWS 2817F/G, **GSWS 2290F/G**, **GSWS 2440F/G**, GSWS 3133F/G, GSWS 3153F/G, GSWS 3163F/G, GSWS 3173F/G, GSWS 3305F/G, **GSWS 3312F/G**, GSWS 3333F/G, GSWS 3343F/G, GSWS 3345F/G, GSWS 3356F/G, GSWS 3363F/G, GSWS 3373F/G, **GSWS 3401F/G**, **GSWS 3420F/G**, **GSWS 3430F/G**, **GSWS 3440F/G**, **GSWS 3460F/G**, **GSWS 4462F/G**, GSWS 4463F/G, **GSWS 4470F/G**, **GSWS 4471F/G**, **GSWS 4472F/G**, **GSWS 4473F/G**, the former English 3886F/G, the former English 3887E, the former Film Studies 2255E, the former History 2185, the former Visual Arts History 2286F/G, the former Visual Arts History 2287F/G.

At least 2.0 of the courses must be at the 2200-level or above.

A student may apply to the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for approval to substitute 1.0 course not listed above, provided the course is relevant to the Minor in Sexuality Studies.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN FEMINIST, QUEER, AND CRITICAL RACE THEORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies courses at the 1000 level (either GSWS 1020E or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, **or GSWS 1030F/G**) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Note: Students beginning a module in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies after first year may substitute GSWS 2240F/G in place of the 1.0 first-year course requirement and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: GSWS 2220E, **or GSWS 2230F/G and GSWS 2231F/G.**

1.5 courses: GSWS 3320F/G, GSWS 3324F/G, **and** GSWS 3173F/G, **and**
GSWS 3420F/G.

1.5 additional courses in Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies at the 2000 level or above, chosen in consultation with the Department.

A student may apply to the Department for approval to substitute 1.0 course from another department provided that the course is relevant to the student's Minor in Feminist, Queer, and Critical Race Theory.

IVEY BUSINESS SCHOOL

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4538A/B

C&S – GENDER AND WORK ~~WOMEN IN LEADERSHIP~~

This course is for students who want to promote the movement of women into leadership positions in Canadian business organizations. Through case studies, debates, and conversations with senior women leaders, we will investigate the factors enhancing women's career opportunities and identify the skills that it takes for women to build successful careers.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4557A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4608A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4567A/B

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

The principal objective of the course is to provide a framework and sufficient knowledge for the individual investor to undertake financial and investment decisions within their overall personal financial plan.

Antirequisite(s): **MOS 2277A/B**.

Extra Information: 3 hours

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT

...

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B,

Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; **Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B**; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.0 courses from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B.

2.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; **Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B**; Writing 2101F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC

Year 2

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Up to 2.5 music or non-music electives additional courses in Music.

Year 3 – HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take:

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (5.0 Music courses, **and up to 2.5 additional music or non-music courses in Music if not completed in Year 2**, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 7.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, ~~at least 5.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000-level or above.

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

***** A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/MAJOR IN MUSIC

Year 2

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Up to 2.5 music or non-music electives additional courses in Music.

Year 3 – HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic

understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take:

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (~~2.5~~ 2.0 Music courses, **and up to 2.5 additional music or non-music** courses **in Music if not completed in Year 2**, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 4.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, ~~at least 3.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000-level or above.

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

***** A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Fourth Year Program

~~ECE 3374A/B~~, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HBA/INTEGRATED ENGINEERING

Fourth Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2220A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3200A/B or the former ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MME 2285A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION PROGRAM

The Faculty of Education offers the Bachelor of Education program (B.Ed.). The program comprises four semesters, each involving 14 weeks of course work, field work, and practicum. Orientation takes place just prior to the Labour Day weekend. Classes begin immediately after Labour Day and conclude at the end of April.

The basic program requirement for Teacher Candidates is 9 credits, 7.00 of which are course work and 2.00 of which are Field Experiences including Practicum. One credit of course work is normally equivalent to 72 hours of class time plus additional out-of-class-work.

MODULE/PROGRAM INFORMATION

Core Courses, 2.50 credits:

All students are required to complete the following Foundations courses:

- 0.50 credits: Social Foundations of Education 5007
- 0.25 credits: Learning, Teaching, and Development 5015Q
- 0.25 credits: Special Education and Inclusion 5016Q
- 0.50 credits: Creating Supportive Learning Environments 5012
- 0.25 credits: Research & Assessment to Improve Student Learning 5013Q
- 0.25 credits: Mental Health Literacy – Supporting Social-Emotional Development 5018Q
- 0.25 credits: Safe Schools 5019S
- 0.25 credits: Aboriginal Education – Toward a Decolonizing Pedagogy for Teachers 5423Q/S

Field Experiences, 2.00 credits:

All students are required to complete the following Field Experiences:

- 1.50 credits: Practicum (2 x 0.25 plus 2 x 0.5 FCE)
- 0.50 credits: Alternative Field Experience (2 x 0.25 FCE)
- (non-credit) Transition to Professional Practice 5008Q

Curriculum Courses for the Primary/Junior Program, 3.50 credits:

In addition to the Core Courses and Field Experience, students will complete:

0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Language Arts 5173
0.25 credits: Teaching Struggling Readers and Writers 5437Q/S
0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5439Q/S
0.75 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics (PJI) 5180K
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Art 5171Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Health & Physical Education 5172Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Music 5175Q/S
0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Science & Technology 5178
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Social Studies 5177Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Dance & Drama 5179Q/S

Curriculum Courses for the Junior/Intermediate Program, 4.0 credits (~~3.75~~ for Music students):

In addition to the Core Courses and Practicum, students will complete:

0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Language Arts 5173
0.25 credits: Teaching Struggling Readers and Writers 5437Q/S
0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5439Q/S
0.75 credits: Teaching and Learning Mathematics (PJI) 5180K
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Art 5171Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Health & Physical Education 5172Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Music 5175Q/S
0.50 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Science & Technology 5178
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Social Studies 5177Q/S
0.25 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Elementary Dance & Drama 5179Q/S
0.50 credits: teaching option: 5137 Music (in place of Music 5175 above) OR: 5138 Religious Education OR: 5107 French as a Second Language in Elementary Schools

Curriculum Courses for the Intermediate/Senior Programs, 2.75 credits:

In addition to the Core Courses and Field Experience, students will complete:

1.0 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Secondary Schools (teaching subject 1)
Music students: Instrumental Music (0.5) AND Vocal Music (0.5)
1.0 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in Secondary Schools (teaching subject 2)
0.25 credits: Supporting English Language Learners 5469Q/S
0.50 credits: A Pedagogy of Multiliteracies 5457

Specialty Courses:

In addition to Core Courses, Curriculum Courses, and Field Experiences, students will complete courses within ONE of the following specialties:

Mixed P/J, J/I, and I/S Advanced Studies in the Psychology of Achievement, Inclusion, and Mental Health (1.50):

0.5 credits: Introduction to Teaching Students with Exceptionalities 5480

0.5 credits: Social and Emotional Learning 5481

0.5 credits: Academic Learning for Students with Exceptionalities 5482

Mixed P/J, J/I, and I/S International (1.00):

0.25 credits: Framing International Education in a Globalizing World 5470Q

0.25 credits: Internationalizing Curricula: Teaching for a Global Perspective 5471S

0.25 credits: Teaching Abroad: Opportunities and Challenges 5472Q

0.25 credits: Research in Intercultural Contexts 5473S

Mixed P/J, J/I, and I/S Urban Education (1.00):

0.50 credits: Urban Schools Year 1 5477

0.50 credits: Investigating Urban Schools: A Case Study Approach 5476

I/S STEM (1.50 FCE):

0.5 credits: Introduction to STEM Education 5465

0.5 credits: Computational Thinking in Mathematics and Science Education 5467

0.5 credits: Curriculum and Pedagogy in STEM Education 5466

P/J ECE (1.00 FCE):

0.50 credits: Curriculum, Pedagogy, and Learning in Early childhood Part 1 5460

0.50 credits: Curriculum, Pedagogy, and Learning in Early childhood Part 2 5461

P/J & J/I French (1.00 FCE):

0.50 credits: EDUC 5107 Teaching French as a Second Language in Elementary Schools

0.25 credits: EDUC 5414Q/S Initiation to Teaching in a French Immersion Program

0.25 credits: The Common European Framework of Reference (CEFR) for Primary/Junior

I/S French (1.00 FCE):

0.50 credits: Second Language Acquisition: Curriculum & Pedagogy 5462

0.50 credits: Second Language Acquisition: The Common European Framework of Reference 5463

Elective Courses:

For those wishing to teach in Roman Catholic Schools: Teaching in Catholic Schools, .50 credits

For those wishing to teach Music: Curriculum & Pedagogy in Instrumental Music, EDUC 5239, .50 credits

Other elective choices vary from year to year.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

A. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING OPTION

Third Year Program

~~ECE 3374A/B~~, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3334A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

B. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING/LAW

Third Year Program

~~ECE 3374A/B~~, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3334A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

D. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING/HBA

Fourth Year Program

~~ECE 3374A/B~~, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

F. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Third Year

Biology 1001A, Biology 1002B, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, 0.5 non-technical elective.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

H. MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Third Year Program

Writing 2130F/G, MME 2221A/B, MME 2213A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, ECE 3350A/B, ECE 3351A/B, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, **DS Data Science** 3000A/B, AISE 3010A/B, SE 3309A/B, SE 4430A/B, 0.5 non-technical elective.

JOHN M. THOMPSON CENTRE OF ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

INTEGRATED ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Third Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2221A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3200A/B or the former ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MME 2285A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3301A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

B. INTEGRATED ENGINEERING/HBA

Fourth Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2220A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3200A/B or the former ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MME 2285A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

D. INTEGRATED ENGINEERING/LAW

Third Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2220A/B, CEE 2221A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3200A/B or the former ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MME 2285A/B, MME 3379A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

FACULTY OF LAW

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

LAW/MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Third Year Program

~~ECE 3374A/B~~, MME 3303A/B, MME 3307A/B, MME 3325A/B, MME 3334A/B, MME 3350A/B, MME 3360A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, MME 3379A/B, MME 3380A/B, MME 3381A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

LAW/INTEGRATED ENGINEERING

Third Year Program

CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3322A/B, CEE 2220A/B, CEE 2221A/B, **MME 3374A/B**, ~~ECE 3374A/B~~, ELI 3000A/B or the former ES 3331A/B, ELI 3200A/B or the former ES 3330A/B, ELI 4110F/G or the former ES 4498F/G, MME 2285A/B, MME 3379A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 3360A/B.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HEALTH SCIENCES 3202F/G MEDIA AND MENTAL HEALTH

This course explores the role of media in shaping our understanding of mental health and mental illness. Students will produce traditional, academic assignments as well as work aimed at non-academic audiences.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3202F/G, MIT 3432F if taken in 2015-16, 2016-17, 2017-18 or 2018-19. Health Sciences 3093F if taken in 2020-21, 2021-22, or 2022-23.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with MIT 3202F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HEALTH SCIENCES 3996A/B/Y INTERNSHIP WORK TERM (4 MONTHS)

(Short Title: Internship Work Term 4 Months)

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a minimum 4-month internship work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Health Sciences.

Prerequisite(s): Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Corequisite(s): Health Sciences 3989A/B/Y.

Extra Information: Non-credit, Pass/Fail. Notes: (1) Because Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (3) Successful completion of Health Sciences 3989A/B/Y and Health Sciences 3996A/B/Y will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**HEALTH SCIENCES 3989A/B/Y
INTERNSHIP**

This course provides students with preparatory workshops and an applied professional learning experience for a period of 4 months at a sponsoring agency approved by the Faculty of Health Sciences. Using an application/interview process, selected students will be entered into the course once hired by external employers.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of 2nd year in the School of Health Studies with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops; approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term and permission from the Faculty of Health Sciences.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3990.

Extra information: Pass/Fail. Credit for this course will not be given unless a 4-month internship and all other mandatory components have been completed.

This course may not be used as a substitute for any other course in the School of Health Studies. On successful completion, credit for the course will be given in the year in which initial registration in the course took place.

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**KINESIOLOGY 3896A/B/Y
INTERNSHIP WORK TERM (4 MONTHS)**

(Short Title: Internship Work Term 4 Months)

The activities, reports and other contractual obligations of a minimum 4-month internship work term recognized and approved by the Faculty of Health Sciences.

Prerequisite(s): Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term.

Corequisite(s): Kinesiology 3889A/B/Y.

Extra Information: non-credit, Pass/Fail. Notes: (1) Because Internships are not currently available to international students, they are not permitted to register in this course; (2) This course cannot be included in the number of courses counted toward any module or program; (3) Successful completion of Kinesiology 3889A/B/Y and Kinesiology 3896A/B/Y will be recognized on a student's transcript.

Course Weight: 3.00

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**KINESIOLOGY 3889A/B/Y
INTERNSHIP**

This course provides students with preparatory workshops and an applied professional learning experience for a period of 4 months at a sponsoring agency approved by the Faculty of Health Sciences. Using an application/interview process, selected students will be entered into the course once hired by external employers.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of 2nd year in the School of Kinesiology with a minimum average of 70%, and participation in Preparation and Training Workshops; approval of, and acceptance into, an internship work term and permission from the Faculty of Health Sciences.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 3890.

Extra information: Pass/Fail. Credit for this course will not be given unless a 4-month internship and all other mandatory components have been completed.

This course may not be used as a substitute for any other course in the School of Kinesiology. On successful completion, credit for the course will be given in the year in which initial registration in the course took place.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**KINESIOLOGY 4301F/G
RACE, INDIGENEITY, AND SPORT**

This course explores the relationship between sporting cultures and processes of racism and colonialism in Canada. It will examine sport as a contested terrain where ideas about race are reproduced, resisted, contested, and subverted within various sporting cultures, institutions, and discourses.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 4473B if taken in 2022-23.

Prerequisite(s): One of Kinesiology 2250A/B, Kinesiology 2263F/G, Kinesiology 2276F/G, Kinesiology 2292F/G, Kinesiology 3362F/G, Kinesiology 3463F/G, Kinesiology 3388A/B, Kinesiology 3476F/G, Kinesiology 3490F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4484E STUDENT-DIRECTED RESEARCH PROJECT

(Short Title: Student-directed Research)

With faculty mentorship, student-teams will design, build, test, and defend an interdisciplinary lab-research project. The teams will assess how their project will integrate into real-world scenarios and present their research in multiple formats. The objective of this course is for students to develop their problem-solving and research abilities.

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, Biochemistry 4483E, Chemical Biology 4500E, Medical Biophysics 4970E, Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, Pathology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A, with marks in each of at least 70%. Enrolment is limited, and is available only to students in Year 4 of Honours Specialization modules in Biochemistry, Biochemistry and Cell Biology, Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity, and Computational Biochemistry. Students in the Honours Specialization in Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity may substitute either Microbiology and Immunology 3610F or Microbiology and Immunology 3620G with a minimum mark of 70% in lieu of Biochemistry 3380G as a prerequisite. Students in the Honours Specialization in Computational Biochemistry may substitute Biochemistry 3383F/G with a minimum mark of 70% in lieu of Biochemistry 3380G as a prerequisite.

Extra Information: 15 hours per week. Enrolment in this course is limited.

Course Weight: 1.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY

1.5 courses **from**: Biochemistry 4483E (~~Research Project = 1.5 courses~~) **or Biochemistry 4484E.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY AND CELL BIOLOGY

1.5 courses from: Biochemistry 4483E, **Biochemistry 4484E** or Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E (~~Research project = 1.5 courses~~).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY OF INFECTION AND IMMUNITY

1.5 courses from: Biochemistry 4483E (~~Research Project = 1.5 courses~~), **Biochemistry 4484E** or Microbiology and Immunology 4970E (~~Research Project = 1.5 courses~~).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN COMPUTATIONAL BIOCHEMISTRY

1.5 courses **from**: Biochemistry 4483E (~~Research Project = 1.5 courses~~) **or** **Biochemistry 4484E**.

DEPARTMENT OF EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIostatISTICS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**EPIDEMIOLOGY 4310A/B
PUBLIC HEALTH**

A course on the fundamental principles and methods of Public Health (e.g. disease surveillance, outbreak investigations) as practiced by agencies such as Public Health Agency of Canada and local Health Units. Assignments will be based on actual public health problems. Both local and international perspectives will be introduced.

Prerequisite(s): Biostatistics 3100A and Epidemiology 3200A.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOSTATISTICS

1.0 course from: Biostatistics 4115B, Epidemiology 4310A/B, Epidemiology 4320A/B, Epidemiology 4600A, Epidemiology 4615B (see note 2).

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOSTATISTICS

2.0 courses: Epidemiology 3330F/G, Epidemiology 4310A/B, Epidemiology 4320A/B, (one of Epidemiology 4500B or Epidemiology 4600A).

NEUROSCIENCE PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

NEUROSCIENCE 3996F/G INDEPENDENT STUDY I

Individual reading and research at an advanced level under faculty supervision. Students are responsible for arranging independent study credit with an individual faculty member of their choice.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3996F, Psychology 3997G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third year of the Honours Specialization in Neuroscience, 80% average in the previous year, and permission of the Director of the Neuroscience Program.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

NEUROSCIENCE 3997G INDEPENDENT STUDY II

Individual reading and research at an advanced level under faculty supervision. Students are responsible for arranging independent study credit with an individual faculty member of their choice.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3996F, Psychology 3997G.

Prerequisite(s): Neuroscience 3996F/G, registration in third year of the Honours Specialization in Neuroscience, and permission of the Director of the Neuroscience Program.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN NEUROSCIENCE

Module

10.5 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.

0.5 course: Biology 2382A/B.

1.0 course: Neuroscience 2000.

1.0 course from: Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2802F/G (see notes below), or the former Psychology 2800E.

1.0 course from: (Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B – see notes below); or (one of Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B and Computer Science 2120A/B); or the former Psychology 2810.

0.5 course: Neuroscience 3000F/G.

1.0 course: Pharmacology 3620.

0.5 course: Physiology 3140A.

0.5 course from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 3317A/B, Medical Sciences 3991F, **Neuroscience 3996F/G** ~~Psychology 3996F, or Psychology 3997G or the former Medical Sciences 3900F/G/Z (see note below).~~

1.0 course from: **Neuroscience 3997G**, Psychology 3138F/G, Psychology 3139A/B, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3221F/G, Psychology 3224A/B, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3230F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3312F/G, Psychology 3316F/G, Psychology 3440F/G, Psychology 3441F/G, Psychology 3442F/G, Psychology 3443F/G, Psychology 3444F/G, Psychology 3485F/G.

1.0 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Pharmacology 4370A/B, Pharmacology 4380A/B, Physiology 4630A/B, Physiology 4650A/B, Physiology 4680A/B, Physiology 4710A/B, **Physiology and Pharmacology 4750B**.

0.5 course from: Psychology 4115F/G, Psychology 4190F/G, Psychology 4195F/G, Psychology 4222F/G, Psychology 4223F/G, Psychology 4224F/G, Psychology 4260F/G, Psychology 4290F/G, Psychology 4295F/G.

1.5 courses: Neuroscience 4000E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Notes:

~~1. For students admitted to the Honours Specialization in Neuroscience in September 2018 and prior, please refer to the 2018-19 Academic Calendar.~~

~~2.~~ **1.** Psychology 2802F/G and Psychology 2812A/B require a minimum mark of 70% in their prerequisite courses, Psychology 2801F/G and Psychology 2811A/B, respectively.

2. In order to satisfy graduation requirements for an Honours Bachelor of Science degree, students must also fulfil Science course requirements (see [Graduation Requirements for Honours Degrees](#) - additional requirements for the Honours Bachelor of Science). Psychology 2811A/B and Psychology 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810 may be used to fulfil this Science course requirement.

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

7.5 additional courses in Music, ~~at least 5.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000 level or above.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MUSIC

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

4.5 additional Music courses in Music, ~~at least 3.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000 level or above.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module. ~~Music 1649A/B and Music 1710F/G assume competence in music theory rudiments. Consult the Music Faculty to enroll.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN MUSIC

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Music 1649A/B, Music 1651A/B, Music 1710F/G.

0.5 1.5 course from: ~~Music 1730A/B, Music 1750F/G, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B,~~ **Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B,** Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2711F/G.

2.0 1.0 additional courses in Music, ~~at least 1.0 of which must be~~ at the 2000 level or above.

Note: **A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.** ~~Music 1649A/B assumes competence in music theory rudiments. Consult the Music Faculty to enroll.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC/HBA

Year 2

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Up to 2.5 music or non-music electives additional courses in Music.

Year 3 – HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take:

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K,

Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (5.0 Music courses, **and up to** 2.5 **additional** ~~music or non-music~~ courses **in Music if not completed in Year 2**, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 7.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, ~~at least 5.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000-level or above.

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

***** A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MUSIC/HBA

Year 2

1.5 courses: Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G, the former Music 2711F/G.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

Up to 2.5 ~~music or non-music electives~~ **additional courses in Music.**

Year 3 – HBA1

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take:

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Years 4 and 5 (~~2.5~~ **2.0** Music courses, **and up to** 2.5 **additional** ~~music or non-~~

~~music~~ courses **in Music if not completed in Year 2**, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 4.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, ~~at least 3.5 of which must be~~ at the 2000-level or above.

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

***** A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.**

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC RESEARCH AND COMPOSITION

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC ADMINISTRATIVE STUDIES

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2181A/B and a 2000-level or higher MOS course, Psychology 2061A/B and Psychology 2070A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

3.0 courses from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3330A/B.

2.5 courses from Department of Music Research and Composition at the 2000 level or above.

2.5 courses from Don Wright Faculty of Music at the 2000 level or above.

*Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in **MOS Music Administrative Studies** must complete MOS 2310A/B and MOS 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN POPULAR MUSIC STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course from: Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, **Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y.**

0.5 course Music 2736A/B.

0.5 course from: Music 3730A/B, Music 3737A/B, the former Music 3731A/B.

3.5 courses from: Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2695A/B, Music 2700A/B, Music 2701A/B, Music 2702A/B, **Music 2703A/B/Y, Music 2704A/B/Y**, Music 2734A/B, Music 3713A/B/Y, Music 3730A/B, Music 3733A/B, Music 3734A/B, Music 3735A/B, Music 3736A/B, Music 3737A/B, Music 3738A/B, Music 3739A/B, Music 4735A/B, Music 4740A/B/Y, the former Music 3731A/B.

1.0 courses from: English 2017, any 2000 level or higher Film Studies course, Sociology 2106A/B.

Note: A maximum of 1.0 courses from Music 2171A/B/Y, Music 2801A/B, and Music 2700A/B through Music 2709A/B/Y may be counted toward the module.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BIOLOGY 3445F/G COMMUNITY ECOLOGY

Community ecology is the foundation of biodiversity surveys and conservation initiatives. This course explores how, and why, assemblages of species occur and change across space and time. You will learn how to perform biodiversity studies and report on factors that shape patterns in species richness and changes in community composition.

~~An integrative approach to ecology, stressing the structure and function of communities. Theoretical explanations for community assembly/disassembly, patterns in space and time, and emergent properties of stability and productivity are evaluated using a variety of community types as examples.~~

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SYNTHETIC BIOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark below 60% in any of these half courses, including:

1.0 course from: Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B.

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, and

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1412A/B, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1414A/B; the former Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1412A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1414A/B, the former Applied Mathematics 1413.

A minimum mark of 60% is also required in one of the following half courses which is not included in the principal courses:

0.5 course from: Physics 1201A/B, Physics 1401A/B, Physics 1501A/B; the former Physics 1028A/B, the former Physics 1301A/B.

Note: If not completed in Year 1, the Physics requirement must be completed by the end of Year 2.

Note: Physics 1101A/B with a minimum mark of ~~80%~~ **65%** can be used to replace Physics 1201A/B.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

CHEMISTRY 3364A/B MATERIALS CHEMISTRY

Introduction to the structure, properties, and functionalities of societally relevant materials including metals, semiconductors, soft materials, and nanostructures. Modern characterization techniques and applications of materials are also discussed.

~~An introduction to the physical properties and application of materials of interest in modern physical chemistry.~~

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 2214A/B or Chemistry 2384B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

Module

13.0 courses:

0.5 course: Geography 2210A/B (normally taken in Year 2).

4.5 courses: Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2230A/B, Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B, with Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G strongly recommended.

1.5 courses from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3311A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3463F/G, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4900E.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course: Economics 2157F/G.

0.5 course: Political Science 2546F/G.

1.0 courses from: Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, MOS 2310A/B, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G,

Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B.

1.0 courses: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 additional courses* from: Actuarial Science 2053, Actuarial Science 2553A/B, Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2260F/G, Art History 2670F/G, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 2034A/B, Digital Humanities 2144A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Earth Sciences 2241A/B, Economics 2129A/B, Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 2176A/B, Economics 2184A/B, Financial Modelling 2555A/B, Law 2101, Law 5322A/D, Law 5680A/C/D, Law 5682A/D, MOS 2310A/B, MOS 4471A/B, Philosophy 2035F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2547F/G, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G, Sociology 2236A/B, **Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B,** Sociology 2281A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Writing 2111F/G.

* If any of these courses have been taken in earlier sections, they do not count twice toward completion of the module.

This module may NOT be combined with other modules.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

...

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

2.0 courses: Geography 2210A/B*, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2460F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2160A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2230A/B, Geography 2310A/B, Geography 2320A/B, Geography 2330A/B, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 2411F/G or Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, Geography 2430A/B.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G; Comparative Literature and Culture 2129A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; MOS 2275A/B**; Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E; **Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B**; Writing 2101F/G.

1.0 additional course from Category B or C (if not already completed in Year 1).

Years 4 and 5 (HBA and Geography)

Geography: Requirements can normally be taken over Year 4 or 5 (as long as prerequisites are met)

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Geography 3461F/G, Geography 3462F/G, Geography 3464F/G***, Geography 3465F/G, Geography 4000A/B, Geography 4460F/G.

1.0 courses from: Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3421A/B.

2.0 courses from*: Art History 2670F/G, Digital Humanities 2220A/B; Economics 2150A/B, Economics 2151A/B, Economics 2157F/G, Economics 2184A/B; Geography 3000Y or Geography 3001F/G, Geography 3210A/B, Geography 3211A/B, Geography 3222A/B, Geography 3223A/B, Geography 3225A/B, Geography 3226A/B, Geography 3250A/B, Geography 3414A/B, Geography 3416F/G, Geography 3421A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3463F/G,

Geography 4900E, MOS 2275A/B**, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2236E, Political Science 2246E, Political Science 3363F/G, Political Science 3364F/G; **Sociology 2279A/B, Sociology 2280A/B**; Writing 2101F/G.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 4806F/G

INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND ARCHIVES

(Short Title: Indigenous Peoples & Archives)

This course will critically examine archival sciences relating to Indigenous peoples. Long perceived as politically neutral, the collection of records is now identified as an act of settler-colonialism that displaces Indigenous peoples and their historical practices. A class project, alongside relevant case studies, considers themes of power, intersectionality, and reconciliation.

Antirequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 4806F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200-level or above, or 2.0 Indigenous Studies courses at the 2000-level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Indigenous Studies 4806F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

INDIGENOUS STUDIES PROGRAM

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2676A/B

LANDMARKS: SPATIAL STORYTELLING, LAND, ART, PLACE & COMMUNITY I

(Short Title: Landmarks: Land, Art, Place I)

For Haudenosaunee the landscape is an animate, living and embodied archive with which we are all interconnected. This studio-based course involves community engagement learning where students will create site-specific artworks that explore our (inter)relationships with the living archive of 'place', while inspired by the rich cultural histories of this territory.

Antirequisite(s): Studio Art 2676A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E or Studio Art 1601 or Studio Art 1605, or the former VAS 1020, or the former VAS 1025, or 1.0 from Art History 1640 or

the former VAH 1040 or two of Art History 1641A/B – 1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B – 1045A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, lecture, blended or online format. Priority will be given to students registered in Indigenous Studies. Cross-listed with Studio Art 2676A/B.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2682F/G

INDIGENOUS WOMEN IN THE ARTS IN CANADA: CULTURAL TRADITIONS, SURVIVAL, AND COLONIAL RESISTANCE

(Short Title: Indigenous Women's Art)

This course examines traditional and contemporary artforms created and performed by Indigenous women. Art as an expression of Indigenous women's social, political, and spiritual realities is studied through readings, lectures, and artistic assignments. This course also considers Indigenous analyses, varied artistic styles, forms, and mediums, from Indigenous women across Canada.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 2291F/G, Art History 2634F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E, GSWS 1020 E, or 1.0 course from 1021F/G, 1022 F/G, 1023 F/G, 1023 F/G, or GSWS 1030F/G, or 1.0 from Art History 1640 or the former VAH 1040 or two of Art History 1641A/B-1648A/B or the former VAH 1041A/B – 1045A/B, or Classical Studies 1000, or permission of the Indigenous Studies Program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with GSWS 2291F/G and Art History 2634F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

INDIGENOUS STUDIES 2807F/G

INDIGENOUS FEMINISMS: POLITICS, RESISTANCE AND CULTURAL RESURGENCE

(Short Title: Indigenous Feminisms)

Students explore Indigenous feminist frameworks and epistemologies to understand the participation of Indigenous women in social, political, and environmental movements. This course examines issues relating to the historical and contemporary experiences of Indigenous women feminists nationally and internationally. This course also considers Indigenous feminist analyses and Indigenous women's issues.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 2290F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Indigenous Studies 1020E or GSWS 1020E, or 1.0 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS1023 F/G, GSWS 1024F/G or GSWS 1030F/G, or special permission from the Program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Cross-listed with GSWS 2290F/G.

Course Weight: 0.5 credits.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**INDIGENOUS STUDIES 4806F/G
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES AND ARCHIVES**

(Short Title: Indigenous Peoples & Archives)

This course will critically examine archival sciences relating to Indigenous peoples. Long perceived as politically neutral, the collection of records is now identified as an act of settler-colonialism that displaces Indigenous peoples and their historical practices. A class project, alongside relevant case studies, considers themes of power, intersectionality, and reconciliation.

Antirequisite(s): History 4806F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 Indigenous Studies courses at the 2000-level or above, or 2.0 History courses at the 2200-level or above.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with History 4806F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2253A/B, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2676A/B**, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, Sociology 2190F/G, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former First Nations Studies 2101E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, **Indigenous Studies 3267F/G**, **Indigenous Studies 3600F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, **Indigenous Studies 4806F/G**, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G.

4.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2682F/G**, **Indigenous Studies 2807F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2253A/B, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2676A/B**, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, **Indigenous Studies 2807F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Geography 2411F/G, History 2209E, Sociology 2190F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former Anthropology 2220E.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, **Indigenous Studies 3267F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, Indigenous Studies

2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2682F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, **Indigenous Studies 3600F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, **Indigenous Studies 4806F/G**, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 3001F/G, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN INDIGENOUS STUDIES

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2253A/B, Indigenous Studies 2104, Indigenous Studies 2213F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G, Indigenous Studies 2253A/B, Sociology 2190F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2112, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course from: Indigenous Studies 3104, Indigenous Studies 3140F/G, Indigenous Studies 3142F/G, **Indigenous Studies 3267F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3722F/G, Political Science 3398F/G.

2.0 courses in Indigenous Studies at the 2000 level or higher, from the list above, not previously taken, or from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2233F/G, Anthropology 2234F/G, Anthropology 3343A/B, Astronomy 2020F/G, English 3680F/G, Indigenous Studies 2103F/G, Indigenous Studies 2113, Indigenous Studies 2120, Indigenous Studies 2203F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2210F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2233F/G, Indigenous Studies 2234F/G, Indigenous Studies 2501F/G, Indigenous Studies 2601F/G, **Indigenous Studies 2676A/B**, **Indigenous Studies 2682F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2700A/B, ~~Indigenous Studies 2901E~~, **Indigenous Studies 2807F/G**, Indigenous Studies 2919F/G, Indigenous Studies 3001F/G, Indigenous Studies 3306A/B, **Indigenous Studies 3600F/G**, Indigenous Studies 3880F/G, Indigenous Studies 4022E, Indigenous Studies 4023F/G, Indigenous Studies 4903F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3001F/G, History 2209E, the former Anthropology 2220E, the former Anthropology 2231F/G, the former Anthropology 2232F/G, **Indigenous Studies 4806F/G**, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2101E, the former First Nations Studies 2132F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2231F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2232F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4141F/G, the former First Nations Studies

4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 4901F/G, the former Indigenous Studies 3500F/G.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4485F/G

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT: LOOKING BACK, MOVING FORWARD

This course considers both managerial choice and the influence of context on strategies for managing people and how human resource management (HRM) policies and practices such as reward, performance management, training and employee voice might be used to different effect and effectiveness in various organizations.

Prerequisite(s): **Enrolment in 4th year of Human Resource Management module in BMOS.** Completion of 2.5 of the following: MOS 3280F/G, MOS 3342A/B, MOS 3343A/B, MOS 3344A/B, MOS 3352F/G, MOS 3383A/B, MOS 3384A/B **is recommended but not required** and ~~Enrolment in 4th year of Human Resource Management module in BMOS.~~

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours.~~ **This is a blended course with 2 hours of content comprised of recorded lectures and additional reading plus one hour of in-person discussion per week.**

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 1030A/B

A BEGINNER'S GUIDE TO CANADA

This course provides a beginner with a political science approach to Canada. The class introduces important aspects of Canadian politics and governance, focusing on Canada's political and legal system, its Indigenous foundations, its political, social, and economic characteristics, and key policy debates.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 3325F/G

DATA SCIENCE METHODS FOR POLITICS

~~INTRODUCTION TO QUANTITATIVE METHODS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE~~

(Short title: Data Sci Methods for Politics)

This course introduces students to a range of methodological approaches to questions in political science. Students will become familiar with qualitative and quantitative data sources and ways of using each to address political issues.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 3324F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2325F/G.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

PSYCHOLOGY 4873E

ADDICTIONS: THEORY AND RESEARCH

(Short Title: Addictions: Theory & Research)

This course introduces students to major topics in the prevention and treatment of various forms of addictive behavior. The course also involves a structured community service learning component in which students will help addictions-related organizations meet their identified needs. This work will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Antirequisite(s): the former Psychology 3315E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 4th year in any program, although priority will be given to qualified 4th year Honours Psychology students. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours and 3 placement hours.

Course Weight: 1.0

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**PSYCHOLOGY 4874E
COMMUNITY PSYCHOLOGY**

An introduction to Community Psychology, which focuses on person-environment interactions and on how society influences individual and community functioning. The course will include a community engaged learning (CEL) component whereby students apply their scholarship to help community-based organizations meet their identified needs. This will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Antirequisite(s): the former Psychology 3317E.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in the 3rd or 4th year in any program, although priority will be given to qualified 4th year Honours Psychology students. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours and 4-5 hours on community placement/project. Course Weight: 1.0

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3315E
ADDICTIONS: THEORY AND RESEARCH**

This course introduces students to major topics in the prevention and treatment of various forms of addictive behavior. The course also involves a structured community service learning component in which students will help addictions-related organizations meet their identified needs. This work will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in any program. Registration is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours, 3 placement hours. (This course has a service learning component.)

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3317E
COMMUNITY PSYCHOLOGY**

An introduction to Community Psychology, which focuses on person-environment interactions and on how society influences individual and community functioning. The course will include a community engaged learning (CEL) component whereby students apply their scholarship to help community-based organizations meet their identified needs. This will not necessarily involve direct client contact.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year in any social science module. By special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 4-5 hours on community placement/project. (This course has a service learning component).

Course Weight: 1.00

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS PROGRAM

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND ETHICS

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: GLE 2001F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G (cross-listed as GLE 2002F/G); GLE 2003F/G.

1.0 course from the Governance Group: Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2246E, **Political Science 2247F/G**, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3351E, Political Science 3355E, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3379E; MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4410A/B; Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 2263F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G; History 2204F/G, History 2302F/G, History 2710F/G, History 2602F/G, History 2604F/G, History 3201E, History 3219E, the former History 3607F/G, GLE 2010F/G.

1.0 course from the Leadership Group: Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G; MOS 2155A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 4488A/B; Philosophy 2760F/G, Philosophy 2820F/G; History 2813F/G, History 3313F/G, History 3705E, History 4202F/G, History 4308F/G, History 4810F/G.

1.0 course from the Ethics Group: Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2237E; History 3406F/G, History 3615F/G, History 4414F/G, History 4422F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Philosophy 3710F/G, Philosophy 3720F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Philosophy 3840F/G.

0.5 course from the Governance Group, the Leadership Group, or the Ethics Group.

1.0 capstone course: GLE 4001E.

HISTORY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3416F/G THE HOLOCAUST

Examines why and how the Nazi government undertook to murder European Jews, and also the educated elite of Poland, Soviet POWs, Roma and Sinti, and the mentally handicapped. We examine the roles played by Hitler and close associates, contemporary responses to the murders, and the postwar historiography of the subject.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron: Jewish Studies 3416F/G, the former History 3427E.
Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with Jewish Studies 3416F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3707F/G ANIMALS AND EMPIRE

This course considers the role of animals in histories of imperialism, colonialism and resistance movements. Focusing on primary sources and recent historiography, the course examines topics including animals and economies of empire; animals in colonial discourse; animals and imperial spectacle; environmental histories; and animals' engagement in struggles for human liberation.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course in History at the 2200-level or above.
Extra Information: 2 seminar hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

JEWISH STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

JEWISH STUDIES 3416F/G THE HOLOCAUST

Examines why and how the Nazi government undertook to murder European Jews, and also the educated elite of Poland, Soviet POWs, Roma and Sinti, and the mentally handicapped. We examine the roles played by Hitler and close associates, contemporary responses to the murders, and the postwar historiography of the subject.

Antirequisite(s): History 3416F/G, the former History 3427E.
Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with History 3416F/G.
Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Major in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College, **and** King's University College ~~and the Faculty of Social Science~~.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses: Jewish Studies 1370F/G; History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300.

3.0 courses from the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category:

Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300 (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies

3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G, MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B.

Experience - History and Social Science: **History 3416F/G**, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, **Jewish Studies 3416F/G**, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, ~~the former History 3427E~~, the former History 3608F/G.

Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Jewish Studies 1250F/G, Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2259F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G; or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Note: The Minor in Jewish Studies is jointly offered by Huron University College, **and** King's University College ~~and the Faculty of Social Science~~.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, with a minimum mark of 60% in each course.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Jewish Studies 1370F/G, History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G.

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2345F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Jewish Studies 2346F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2346F/G, Jewish Studies 2347F/G cross listed with Religious Studies 2347F/G.

0.5 course from Expressions - Literature and Art: French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1020, Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B, Hebrew 3300; Jewish Studies 2790F/G, Jewish Studies 3790F/G, Jewish Studies 4790F/G; MIT 3931F/G; the former Women's Studies 2152A/B; *

0.5 course from Experience - History and Social Science: **History 3416F/G**, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Jewish Studies 2791F/G, **Jewish Studies 3416F/G**, Jewish Studies 3791F/G, Jewish Studies 4791F/G; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, ~~the former History 3427E~~.

0.5 course from Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Jewish Studies 2792F/G, Jewish Studies 3792F/G, Jewish Studies 4792F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2171A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2259F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G / Jewish Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G / Jewish Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 3453F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G.

0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas.

Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences at Huron University College.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully. *Hebrew is not mandatory for the Minor but a Hebrew course is recommended.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following:

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- achieved a modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;

- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** ~~or~~ MOS 2227A/B **AND** ~~and~~ MOS 2228A/B.

~~0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.~~

~~1.0 course: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B.~~

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B).

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B.

~~1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 2320A/B.~~

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: **MOS 3311A/B**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, **or the former MOS 4130A/B.**

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G**, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, **MOS 3250A/B**, MOS 3353F/G, **MOS 4486A/B**; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum **cumulative** modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses

counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, ~~and a passing grade in each elective course;~~
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 courses: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B,** Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** ~~of~~

MOS 2227A/B **AND** and MOS 2228A/B.

~~0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.~~

~~1.5 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B.~~

2.5 courses: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B).

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B and MOS 3370A/B.

~~0.5 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B.~~

2.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: **MOS 3311A/B**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, **or the former MOS 4310A/B.**

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G**, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, **MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B**; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete **4.0** ~~5.0~~ additional courses in another discipline **over the Fall/Winter term**, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last **4.0** ~~5.0~~ courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 ~~5.0~~ first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics**

1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics~~

~~1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

0.5 ~~1.5~~ courses from: courses numbered 1000-1999.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

~~Students are encouraged to take first-year courses that lead to the upper-level non-MOS courses that they may want to take in upper years.~~

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last **4.0 ~~5.0~~ courses in Fall/Winter term;**
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 3.0 principal courses required for the module
- c) achieved a cumulative modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

2.5 courses normally taken in second year:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B AND MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

3.0 courses from the *Business Intelligence requirements group*:

2.0 courses (Core courses for Business Intelligence module): MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS **3365A/B** ~~3XXXxx~~
~~[Management Information Systems proposed 3000-level course].~~

1.0 courses (module elective courses) from: ~~MOS 3XXX-x/x [IT Resource Management and Sustainability proposed 3000-level course];~~
~~MOS 4XXX-x/x~~
~~[Information Systems Research proposed 4000-level course];~~ MOS 3323A/B, **MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B.**

These courses are taken in third or fourth year.

~~5.0~~ **2.0** courses from the *Long-term Strategic Success group*, **normally taken in third or fourth year**

~~2.5 courses normally taken in second year:~~

~~**2.0 courses** from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B.~~

~~**0.5 course** from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.~~

~~2.5 courses normally taken in third or fourth year:~~

~~**1.0**~~ **1.5** courses from: ~~MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.~~

1.0 courses from: MOS 2299F/G, **MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B,**
MOS 3385A/B, ~~MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B,~~ MOS 4488A/B.

1.0 courses that contribute to education in the areas of programming, data searching, data analysis and data interpretation

1.0 courses from: ~~Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B,~~ Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, **Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A,** Digital

Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G, ~~Data Science 2100A-~~

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment)

1.5 courses from: ~~Philosophy 2253A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Psychology 2050, French 2107A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Spanish 2200, Italian 2220A/B, Korean 2200, German 2220A/B, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3516F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Psychology 2050, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200.~~

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum ~~cumulative~~ modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with

advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last **4.0** ~~5.0~~ courses **taken in the Fall/Winter term**;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, ~~and a passing grade in each elective course~~;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

~~5.0~~ **4.0** first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics**

1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus

1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics~~

~~1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics~~

~~1600A/B.~~

~~4.5~~ **0.5** courses from: courses numbered 1000-1999.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

Module

10.5 courses:

2.5 courses normally taken in second year:

1.0 course from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B AND MOS 2228A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B), MOS 3310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B).

0.5 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.

3.0 courses from the *Business Intelligence requirements group*:

2.0 courses (Core courses for Business Intelligence module): MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS **3365A/B** ~~3XXXxx~~ [~~Management Information Systems proposed 3000-level course~~].

1.0 courses (module elective courses) from: ~~MOS 3XXX-x/x~~ [~~IT Resource Management and Sustainability proposed 3000-level course~~], ~~MOS 4XXX-x/x~~ [~~Information Systems Research proposed 4000-level course~~], MOS 3323A/B, **MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B.**

These courses are taken in third or fourth year.

~~5.0~~ **2.0** courses from the *Long-term Strategic Success group*, **normally taken in third or fourth year**

~~2.5 courses normally taken in second year:~~

~~**2.0 courses** from: Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B.~~

~~**0.5 course** from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G.~~

~~2.5 courses normally taken in third or fourth year:~~

~~**1.0** ~~1.5~~ **courses** from: ~~MOS 3310A/B~~, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.~~

~~**1.0 courses** from: MOS 2299F/G, ~~MOS 3385A/B~~, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3331A/B, **MOS 3385A/B**, MOS 4488A/B.~~

1.0 courses that contribute to education in the areas of programming, data searching, data analysis and data interpretation

1.0 courses from: ~~Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B~~, Analytics and Decision Sciences 2298A/B, **Computer Science 2035A/B, Computer Science 2120A/B, Data Science 2100A**, Digital Communication 2309A/B, Digital Communication 3203F/G, Digital Communication 3204A/B, Digital Communication 3209F/G, ~~Data Science 2100A.~~

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment)

1.5 courses from: ~~Philosophy 2253A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Psychology 2050, French 2107A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Spanish 2200, Italian 2220A/B, Korean 2200, German 2220A/B, Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3516F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3525F/G, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2220A/B, Geography 2132A/B, German 2220A/B, GLE 2003F/G, Italian 2220A/B, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, Korean 2200, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Psychology 2050, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200.~~

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete ~~5.0~~ **4.0** additional courses in another discipline **over the Fall/Winter term**, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B or Calculus 1000A/B, AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** of MOS 2227A/B **AND** and MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B.

~~1.0~~ **2.0 courses**: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2277A/B, **MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B).**

~~2.0~~ **1.0 courses** normally taken in third year: ~~MOS 3310A/B;~~ MOS 3316A/B, MOS 3370A/B, ~~MOS 2320A/B.~~

2.0 courses normally taken in fourth year: **MOS 3311A/B (or the former MOS 4310),** MOS 3330A/B; MOS 4410A/B; ~~MOS 4310A/B;~~ MOS 4471A/B or MOS 4488A/B.

2.0 courses from: Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, **MOS 4317A/B,** MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, the former Geography 3422A/B (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B).

0.5 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics 3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G,** MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, **MOS 3250A/B,** MOS 3353F/G, **MOS 4486A/B,** Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum **cumulative** modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses

counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, ~~and a passing grade in each elective course;~~
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 1033A/B; **OR** Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** MOS 2227A/B **AND** MOS 2228A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 222A/B, Economics 223A/B.

~~4.0~~ **2.0 courses:** MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2277A/B, **MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B), MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B).**

~~4.5~~ **0.5 courses** normally taken in third year: ~~MOS 3310A/B,~~ MOS 3316A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B.~~

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B).

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2165F/G, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B.

0.5 course from: History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: **MOS 3311A/B (or the former MOS 4310A/B),** MOS 3330A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B,~~ MOS 4410A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G,** MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, **MOS 3250A/B,** MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, ~~MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B,~~ **MOS 3395A/B, MOS 3396A/B, MOS 3397A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4317A/B,** MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, **MOS 4486A/B,** MOS 4488A/B, ~~MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B,~~ **MOS 4495A/B, MOS 4486A/B, MOS 4497A/B, MOS 4498A/B,** MOS 4998F/G, the former MOS 3371A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B, GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, the former Geography 3422A/B.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete ~~5.0~~ **4.0** additional courses in another discipline **over the Fall/Winter term**, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following:

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** ~~or~~ MOS 2227A/B **AND** ~~and~~ MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, and MOS 2182F/G.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: **MOS 2310A/B**, MOS 2320A/B, ~~MOS 3310A/B~~, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, **the former MOS 3310A/B, the former MOS 3320A/B.**

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: **MOS 3311A/B**, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, **the former MOS 4310A/B.**

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4998F/G, designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 3398A/B, **MOS 4311A/B**, MOS 4498A/B; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G; **MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B**, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum **cumulative** modular average of 70% with a minimum

mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, ~~and a passing grade in each elective course~~;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B,** Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **OR** ~~or~~ MOS 2227A/B **AND** ~~and~~ MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, ~~MOS 2320A/B~~.

2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: **MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310A/B)**, **MOS 2320A/B (or MOS 3320A/B)**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: **MOS 3311A/B**, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, **the former MOS 4310A/B**.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B and MOS 3353F/G.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3398A/B, **MOS 4311A/B**, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G; **MOS 2185A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G, MOS 3250A/B, MOS 4486A/B**; Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%. In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete **4.0** ~~5.0~~ additional courses in another discipline **over the Fall/Winter term**, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last 4.0 courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

~~5.0~~ 4.0 first-year courses:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following ~~3.0~~ **4.0 principal courses:**

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B.

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G OR Writing 1025F/G OR Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).

1.0 courses: numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after First year are encouraged to take one or more of the First- or Second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.

~~**2.0 courses:** numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after First year are encouraged to take one or more of the First- or Second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group.~~

~~**1.0 course from:** Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

~~**1.0 course from:** Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G, or designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.~~

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

~~Students are encouraged to take first-year courses that lead to the upper-level nonMOS courses that they may want to take in upper years.~~

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 73% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0** courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- b) achieved an average of at least 73% on the ~~3.0~~ **4.0** principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2320A/B* **or MOS 3320A/B.**

1.5 courses from: MOS 3321F/G; MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 courses from: MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

~~**3.0 courses** normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B.~~

1.0 course normally taken in second year: **Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B AND MOS 2228A/B.**

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: **MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former MOS 3310 A/B).**

1.0 ~~4.5~~ **courses** normally taken in third or fourth year: ~~MOS 3310A/B*~~, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: **MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G,** MOS 2299F/G, ~~MOS 2235A/B,~~ **MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 3353F/G,** MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, ~~MOS 2198A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4404A/B,~~ MOS 4489F/G, **MOS 4486A/B,** MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: Environmental Science 1021F/G, **MOS 2185A/B**, Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G, **GLE 2004F/G, GLE 3001F/G**, Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment):

1.5 courses from: **Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G**, Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, **Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B**, Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, ~~French 1910, French 2900, French 2107A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Spanish 2200, Italian 2220A/B~~, Korean 2200, ~~German 2220A/B~~, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, ~~History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G~~, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, **Political Science 3379E, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G, CGS 3533F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, Writing 2101F/G, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, **Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G**.**

~~Note: * Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Ivey Business School must defer MOS 2310A/B/MOS 3310A/B and MOS 2320A/B/MOS 3320A/B until Year 3 (or summer of Year 2). These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Ivey Business School. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B/MOS~~

~~3310A/B and MOS 2320A/B/MOS 3320A/B in Year 3 (or summer of Year 2) prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70%;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum ~~cumulative~~ modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

SPECIALIZATION IN MARKETING AND SUSTAINABILITY

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS SPECIALIZATION when they apply for admission to the University.

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last **4.0** ~~5.0~~ courses;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the

module, ~~and a passing grade in each elective course;~~
c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

3.0 ~~5.0~~ first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B,** Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course from: **designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G OR Writing 1025F/G OR Writing 1011F/G or Writing 1021F/G (the last two course options in this list are recommended only for students unaccustomed to writing in English).**

~~1.0 Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G or designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.~~

~~**2.0 courses:** numbered 1000-1999. Students who wish to enroll in the Marketing and Sustainability program after First year are encouraged to take one or more of the First- or Second-year courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group or the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group mentioned below.~~

Note: a full course load is 5.0 courses; the program recommends taking 1.0 elective course/s that could serve as prerequisites to senior level courses in future years

Module

10.5 courses:

3.0 courses from the Marketing and Sustainability requirements group

0.5 course normally taken in second year: MOS 2320A/B* **or MOS 3320A/B.**

1.5 courses from: MOS 3321F/G; MOS 3423F/G, MOS 3420F/G.

1.0 courses from: MOS 3322F/G, MOS 3323A/B, MOS 4498A/B.

5.0 courses from the Long-term Strategic Success group

~~**3.0 courses** normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B.~~

1.0 course normally taken in second year: **Business Administration 2257 OR MOS 2227A/B AND MOS 2228A/B.**

2.5 courses normally taken in second year: **MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2242A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2310A/B (or the former**

MOS 3310 A/B).

1.0 ~~1.5~~ courses normally taken in third or fourth year: ~~MOS 3310A/B*~~, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: **MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2235A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G,** MOS 2299F/G, ~~MOS 2235A/B,~~ **MOS 3250A/B,** MOS 3332A/B, MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3331A/B, **MOS 3335A/B, MOS 3398A/B,** ~~MOS 3353F/G,~~ MOS 3401F/G, MOS 4488A/B, ~~MOS 2198A/B, MOS 3398A/B,~~ ~~MOS 4404A/B,~~ MOS 4489F/G, **MOS 4486A/B,** MOS 4498A/B.

1.0 courses from the Knowledge in Sustainability group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission in advance of enrollment)

0.5 course normally taken in first or second year from: Environmental Science 1021F/G, **MOS 2185A/B,** Geography 2133A/B, GLE 2004F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2162A/B, Geography 2310A/B.

0.5 course normally taken in third or fourth year from: Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G, **GLE 2004F/G, GLE 3001F/G,** Geography 3446F/G, Geography 3350A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Geography 3461F/G.

1.5 courses from the Interdisciplinary Perspectives group (some courses may require a prerequisite or department permission or have antirequisites in advance of enrollment):

1.5 courses from: **Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G,** Chinese 2250, Chinese 2252A/B, **Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B,** French 1911A/B, French 1912F/G, French 2901A/B, **French 2902F/G, French 2301A/B, Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, German 2220A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G, Italian 2220A/B,** Japanese 2250, Japanese 2251A/B, ~~French 1910, French 2900, French 2107A/B, French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, Arabic 2050A/B, Arabic 2250, Spanish 2200, Italian 2220A/B,~~ Korean 2200, ~~German 2220A/B,~~ Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2253A/B, Philosophy 3850F/G, ~~History 2125F/G, History 2813F/G, History 4202F/G,~~ Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2257, **Political Science 3379E,** ~~Geography 2143A/B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Global Great Books 3001F/G, CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G, CGS 3533F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, Writing~~

2101F/G, Psychology 2070A/B, Psychology 3722F/G, Spanish 2200, Writing 2101F/G.

~~Note: * Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Ivey Business School must defer MOS 2310A/B/MOS 3310A/B and MOS 2320A/B/MOS 3320A/B until Year 3 (or summer of Year 2). These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Ivey Business School. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B/MOS 3310A/B and MOS 2320A/B/MOS 3320A/B in Year 3 (or summer of Year 2) prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.~~

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS SPECIALIZATION, students must have maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

In order to be readmitted to the BMOS Specialization, students must complete **4.0** ~~5.0~~ additional courses in another discipline **over the Fall/Winter term**, achieve a minimum average of 70% in their last **4.0** ~~5.0~~ courses, and have a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree, students must have achieved a minimum cumulative modular average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards a BMOS SPECIALIZATION degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING (MUST BE PART OF A DOUBLE MAJOR)

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree

Admission Requirements

Students **may** not apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

0.5 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

0.5 course: elective recommended MOS 1033A/B **OR** ~~or~~ Computer Science 1032A/B.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses **taken in Fall/Winter term**;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module:

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **OR** ~~or~~ MOS 2227A/B **AND** ~~and~~ MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

3.0 courses: **MOS 2310A/B (or the former** MOS 3310A/B), MOS

3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, **MOS 2320A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G,** MOS 2275A/B, ~~MOS 2320A/B~~, **MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3311A/B,** MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, **MOS 4486A/B,** MOS 4488A/B, **and** MOS 4489F/G, **MOS 3320A/B, the former MOS 4310A/B.**

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must have achieved a minimum **cumulative** modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (must be part of a double Major)

Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honours Degree.

Admission Requirements

Students may **not** apply directly to a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: **Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; ~~Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.~~

1.0 course from: designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last 4.0 courses **in Fall/Winter term**;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

7.0 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 **OR** of MOS 2227A/B **AND** ~~and~~-MOS

2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

5.0 courses from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, **MOS 2310A/B, MOS 2320A/B, MOS 2255F/G, MOS 2265F/G**, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, ~~MOS 3310A/B, MOS 2320A/B~~, **MOS 3250A/B, MOS 3311A/B, MOS 3320A/B**, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, ~~MOS 4310A/B~~, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, **MOS 4486A/B**, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, **the former MOS 3310A/B, the former MOS 4310A/B.**

0.5 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

Progression Requirements

To remain in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR, students must have:

- a) maintained a minimum modular average of 70% in each Major module;
- b) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- c) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- d) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students who fail to meet these progression requirements may be eligible to apply to a BMOS Specialization or to another program.

Graduation Requirements

To graduate with a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree, students must have achieved a minimum **cumulative** modular average of 70% with a minimum mark of 60% in each course of each module, obtained a passing grade in each elective course, and maintained a minimum cumulative average of 65% on the 20.0 courses counted towards the BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR degree. Students with advanced standing must have achieved an overall average of 65% on courses completed at this University.

All students require 2.0 designated essay courses (E, F or G; at least 1.0 of which must be a senior course numbered 2000-4999) and 1.0 course from each of the Categories A, B and C.

PHILOSOPHY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

PHILOSOPHY 2228F/G RECONCILIATION

An examination of the nature and enabling conditions of Indigenous-Settler reconciliation in Canadian colonial context. Relationality, a lived principle recognizing kinship and interdependence between all beings, will be considered as a potential method for reconciling nation-to-nation relationships. The course focuses on texts and videos from Indigenous authors, knowledge-carriers, and elders.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

PSYCHOLOGY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

PSYCHOLOGY 2130E METHOD AND RESEARCH IN SENSATION AND PERCEPTION

(Short title: Method in Sensation & Percept.)

This course introduces the major research domains within sensation and perception (e.g., vision, audition, touch, olfaction, gustation) from sensory transduction, through stages of information processing, to perception and action.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in Psychology 1100E.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2015A/B, Psychology 2115A/B, Psychology 2750E if taken in 2021-22 or 2022-23.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.0

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

PSYCHOLOGY 3265F/G PERCEPTION AND ACTION: PSYCHOLOGY OF VIRTUAL REALITY

(Short Title: Psychology of Virtual Reality)

This seminar course examines the technology of virtual reality as it relates to biopsychological and psychophysiological mechanisms in the human sensory

and perceptual system. The use of virtual reality in assessment and treatment for clinical psychological conditions will also be discussed.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the Honours Specialization or Major in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY – BA

Module:

9.0 Courses

3.0 courses from: **Psychology 2130E**, Psychology 2180E, Psychology 2280E, Psychology 2480E, Psychology 2780E.

1.0 course: Psychology 2380A/B, Psychology 3830F/G (students are advised to take Psychology 2830A/B in second year)

1.0 course: Psychology 4880E.

2.0 additional course in Psychology at the 2100 level or above

2.0 additional course in Psychology at the 3000 level or above

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN PSYCHOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Psychology 2830A/B (students are advised to take Psychology 2830A/B in second year).

2.0 courses from: **Psychology 2130E**, Psychology 2180E, Psychology 2280E, Psychology 2480E, Psychology 2780E.

0.5 course: Psychology 3830F/G.

1.0 additional course in Psychology numbered 3000 or above.

2.0 additional course in Psychology at the 2100 level or above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN PSYCHOLOGY

Module:

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Psychology 2830A/B (students are advised to take Psychology 2830A/B in second year).

1.0 courses from: **Psychology 2130E**, Psychology 2180E, Psychology 2280E, Psychology 2480E, Psychology 2780E.

2.5 additional course in Psychology at the 2100 level or above.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY/HBA

Program Structure

Year 1

5.0 courses including:

1.0 course: Psychology 1100E.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B or the former Calculus 1100A/B, the former Calculus 1201A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If Mathematics 0110A/B is selected then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken. Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B is the recommended combination.

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% in 3.0 principal courses, including Psychology 1100E, the mathematics courses, and one other 1.0 course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Year 2

5.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Psychology 2830A/B plus one of **Psychology 2130E**, Psychology 2180E, Psychology 2280E, Psychology 2480E, Psychology 2780E.

1.5 courses from: Psychology 2100-3999.
1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.
1.0 course elective.

Year 3 (HBA1)

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K (with at least a 78% average for combined degree acceptance)

Years 4 and 5 (HBA Requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 - except Business Administration 4569 must be taken in Year 4.)

5.0 courses:

0.5 course: (International Perspective Requirement) Business Administration 4505A/B

0.5 course: (Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement) At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

0.5 course: (Managerial Accounting Requirement) Business Administration 4624A/B.

1.0 course: (Applied Project Requirement) Business Administration 4569.
2.5 additional business elective courses.

Years 4 and 5 (Psychology)

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: **Psychology 2130E**, Psychology 2180E, Psychology 2280E, Psychology 2480E, Psychology 2780E.

0.5 course: Psychology 3830F/G.

2.0 courses from: Psychology numbered 3000 or above.

0.5 courses from: Psychology numbered 2100-4999.

1.0 course: Psychology 4880E.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

POLITICS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2217F/G AMERICAN GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2244E, Political Science 2239F/G, **Political Science 2544F/G**.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2230E CANADIAN GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2221F/G, Political Science 2223F/G, Political Science 2530F/G, Political Science 2533F/G. **Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, and Huron, King's Campus: Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2221F/G, Political Science 2223F/G. Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus: Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2221F/G, Political Science 2223F/G, Political Science 2530F/G, Political Science 2533F/G.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2231E INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Political Science 2131, Political Science 2231W/X, Political Science 2531F/G, Political Science 2532F/G. Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, and Huron, King's Campus: Political Science 2131, Political Science 2231W/X. **Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus: Political Science 2131, Political Science 2231W/X, Political Science 2531F/G, Political Science 2532F/G.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2231W/X
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2131, Political Science 2231E, **Political Science 2531F/G, Political Science 2532F/G.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2237E
INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL THEORY**

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2802E, Political Science 2237W/X, Political Science 2537F/G, Political Science 2538F/G, the former Philosophy 2802E. Antirequisite(s) at Huron ~~and King's~~ Campus: Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2802E, Political Science 2237W/X, the former Philosophy 2801F/G. **Antirequisite(s) at King's Campus: Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2802E, Political Science 2237W/X, the former Philosophy 2801F/G, Political Science 2537F/G, Political Science 2538F/G.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2237W/X
INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL THEORY**

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2800F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2802E, Political Science 2237E, **Political Science 2537F/G, Political Science 2538F/G.**

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3305F/G
CANADIAN FOREIGN POLICY**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations,** or Social Justice and Peace Studies.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3311F/G
CIVIL SOCIETY, COMMUNITY AND DEMOCRACY**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3312F/G
PROTEST: POLITICS FROM BELOW**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3315F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3318F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3320E
GENDER AND WOMEN IN CIVIC LEADERSHIP**

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Brescia. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3324F/G
INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Political Science 2535F/G or Political Science 3325F/G, Health Sciences 2801A/B, Psychology 2800E, Psychology 2820E, and Sociology 2206A/B. **Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus: Health Sciences 2801A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, and Sociology 2206A/B. Antirequisite(s) at King's campus: Health Sciences 2801A/B, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, and Sociology 2206A/B, Political Science 2325F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Honours Political Science **or Politics and International Relations**, Honours Specialization in Political Science **or Politics and International Relations**, Majors in Political Science **or Politics and International Relations**.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3327F/G
REPRESENTING DIVERSITY: PATHS TO POWER**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3387F/G
SURVEILLANCE, SECURITY, AND SOCIETY**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or Sociology.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3399F/G
INDEPENDENT STUDY**

Prerequisite(s): Third or fourth year standing in an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or permission of the instructor.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3400F/G
POLITICS OF THE ARCTIC**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science **or Politics and International Relations**, or permission of the Department for students not registered in Political Science programs.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3405F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Department

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3406F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Department

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3407F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Department

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3408F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 3409F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies, or permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4407F/G
BODY POLITICS**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in year three or four of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science, **Politics and International Relations** or Social Justice and Peace Studies or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4418F/G
THE POLITICS OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE LAW AND NEGOTIATION**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in year three or four of Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, Economics, Sociology or Social Justice and Peace Studies or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4485E
SELECTED TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Political Science, **Politics and International Relations**, or permission of the department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4486F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Political Science module, **Politics and International Relations**, or permission of the Department.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4487F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Political Science module, **Politics and International Relations**, or permission of the Department.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 2202W/X
KING’S AT RONDINE SEMINAR**

The King's at Rondine Seminar is an interdisciplinary, international experiential learning course that takes place at the Rondine Centre for Peace, Arezzo, Italy. It begins in the winter term and includes travel in May. Topics include conflict resolution, peace-building, reconciliation, and global justice.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year courses in good academic standing and permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Additional travel costs to be borne by students.

Course Weight: 1.0